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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) FOR “EPC OF 50MWAC SOLAR PV POWER PLANT” AT IBTPS OF OPGC, JHARSUGUDA, ODISHA, 

NIT NO. OPGC/SOLAR/EPC, DATE: 25TH AUGUST 2025 

 

OPGC CLARIFICATION RESPONSE DATED 29TH OCTOBER 2025 ON BIDDER’S QUERY 
SL REFERENCE CLAUSE 

NO. 
PAGE NO. EXISTING PROVISION BIDDER’S QUERY CLARIFICATION RESPONSE 

1.  

 
 

Appendix-J to 
Annexure-II (Draft 
Contract and 
Appendices) 
 
(Sl. no. 22 of 
Clarification 
response dated 
17th October 
2025.) 

1.0 1 of 3 SPV Module: MNRE’s Approved List of Models and 
Manufacturers (ALMM). The PV module model must have 
been in successful operation in 01 MW or above grid-
connected solar project in a single location for a minimum 
duration of 1 year or Successfully completed Operational 
Acceptance Test (OAT) prior to Proposal Submission Date. 

Wrt the MNRE OM No. 
283/59/2024-GRID SOLAR dated 
28th July 25, please provide clarity 
on the applicability of ALMM list 
whether both ALMM List I (for 
Modules) and ALMM List II (for 
cells) are applicable or only ALMM 
List I is applicable, since there is 
huge impact on the cost structure 
based on the ALMM consideration. 
We request to specify. 

Both ALMM List-I and 
ALMM List-II are applicable. 

2.  General 
 
(Sl. no. 194 of 
Clarification 
response dated 
17th October 
2025.) 

- - SPV Module 1. Please Confirm whether the SPV 
Module shall be DCR or Non-DCR. 
 
2. MNRE OM: F. No. 283/51/2025-
GRID SOLAR dt.31.07.2025 - Reg. 
ALMM List -2 (Solar PV Cells); shall 
be applicable or not for this RFP. 

Both ALMM List-I and 
ALMM List-II are applicable. 

3.   General 
 
(Sl. no. 257 of 
Clarification 
response dated 
17th October 
2025.) 

- - - Whether DCR or Non DCR solar 
panels are to be used? Kindly clarify.  

Both ALMM List-I and 
ALMM List-II are applicable. 

4.   General 
 

- - Clearly not specified in documents and in pre-bid meeting 
about the PV Modules Category. 

Please clarify the requirements 
regarding PV module supply: Are 

Both ALMM List-I and 
ALMM List-II are applicable. 
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(Sl. no. 266 of 
Clarification 
response dated 
17th October 
2025.) 

DCR (Domestic Content 
Requirement) or non-DCR modules 
permitted, and is ALMM (Approved 
List of Models and Manufacturers) 
compliance mandatory under 
ALMM-I or ALMM-II guidelines? 

5.  SOLAR PV 
MODULES 
 
(Sl. no. 320 of 
Clarification 
response dated 
17th October 
2025.) 

8 50 The module rating shall be higher than 580Wp for Bifacial 
PV modules with half-cut cell design along with latest cell 
technologies such as Passivated Emitter and Rear Cell 
(Mono-PERC) P-type or N-type, Tunnel Oxide Passivated 
Contact (TOPCon) or Heterojunction (HJT) and system 
voltage shall be 1500V. The PV modules shall be either in 
application Class A according to IEC 61730 or in safety Class 
II according to IEC 61140. The PV modules shall have BIS 
registration (For Indian Projects only). 

As per MNRE notification F. No. 
283/76/2023-GRID SOLAR dated 
28th July 2025 after 1st September 
2025 it is mandatory to use 
ALCM/DCR Solar PV modules only. 
Kindly confirm the type of Solar PV 
modules to be considered for this 
project 

Both ALMM List-I and 
ALMM List-II are applicable. 

~*~ 
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